
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

If 
February 5, 1993 

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504 
(505) 827-5800 

GOVERNOR 

ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY 

Exxon Corporation 
c/o Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, C o f f i e l d & Hensley 
A t t e n t i o n : James Bruce 
P.O. Box 2068 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2068 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Reference i s made t o your a p p l i c a t i o n dated January 8, 1993 f o r an 
unorthodox B l i n e b r y gas w e l l l o c a t i o n i n an e x i s t i n g standard 160-acre 
gas spacing and p r o r a t i o n u n i t (GPU) f o r sai d B l i n e b r y O i l and Gas Pool 
comprising the SE/4 of Section 9, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, 
Lea County, New Mexico. Said GPU p r e s e n t l y has dedicated thereon the 
J.L. Greenwood Well No. 11 located a t a standard gas w e l l l o c a t i o n 1880 
fe e t from the South l i n e and 760 f e e t from the East l i n e (Unit I ) of said 
Section 9. 

I t i s our understanding t h a t the subject w e l l i n t h i s matter was 
completed and i s producing from deeper o i l - p r o d u c i n g horizons and was 
r e c e n t l y recompleted up-hole i n the Bli n e b r y i n t e r v a l as a gas w e l l . 

By a u t h o r i t y granted me under the p r o v i s i o n s of General Rule 2(c) of the 
Special Rules and Regulations f o r the Bl i n e b r y O i l and Gas Pool, as 
promulgated by D i v i s i o n Order No. R-8170, as amended, the f o l l o w i n g 
described unorthodox gas w e l l l o c a t i o n i s hereby approved. 

Also, you are hereby authorized t o simultaneously dedicate B l i n e b r y Gas 
production from the J.L. Greenwood Well No. 9 w i t h the J.L. Greenwood 
Well No. 11. Furthermore, you are hereby p e r m i t t e d t o produce the 
allowable assigned the subject GPU from both of sa i d w e l l s i n any 
pr o p o r t i o n . 

Sincerely, \ \J 

Administrative Order NSL-3220(SD) 

J.L. Greenwood Well No. 9 
1980' FSL - 2080' FEL (Unit J) 

W i l l i a m J. 
D i r e c t o r 

WJL/MES/amg 

cc: O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n - Hobbs 


